From: Justin Turnbull

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Cc: Zachery Peebles; Candie Leader; Gail Weyand
Subject: RE: BL-19-00016 Lytle survey review

Date: Monday, December 23, 2019 8:52:46 AM
Attachments: BL 19-00016 Lytle 2nd SurveyReview.doc
Kelly,

Please find access response from Zach below, and my comments attached.

Please note: my response is a result of Candie Leader being out of the office. Candie will continue to
be the primary point of contact for development review.

Thank you,

Justin Turnbull, PLS
County Surveyor

Kittitas County Public Works ~ Main Phone: (509) 962-7523
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 1 Direct Line: (509) 933-8251
Ellensburg, WA 98926 Email: justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Zachery Peebles

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 9:29 AM
To: Candie Leader; Justin Turnbull; Gail Weyand
Subject: RE: BL-19-00016 Lytle survey review

Candie,

| have no additional access comments, as there were no corrections to be made from the
preliminary review.

Thank you,

Zachery Peebles
Engineering Tech 1
Kittitas County Public Works

Office: 509-962-7018
zachery.peebles@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Justin Turnbull <justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zachery Peebles
<zachery.peebles@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Gail Weyand <gail.weyand.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: FW: BL-19-00016 Lytle survey review
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m e m o r a n d u m


TO:

All Staff

FROM:

Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor

DATE:

December 23, 2019

SUBJECT:
Second County Survey Review of BLA BL-19-00016 Lytle



(The map shows Kevin Merrell as the applicant, Lytle is not shown anywhere)

Suggested Changes (Not Required)

1. 
The Basis of Bearing references a line that does not include a bearing, nor does it refer 
to a document of record identifying this line. 
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Please have comments drafted and submitted to CDS by the date below. | am out of the office the

week of the 23", Please copy me on the email once they are sent.

Thank you,

Candie Leader

Administrative Assistant

Kittitas County Department of Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1

Ellensburg, WA 98926

509-962-7699

From: Chelsea Benner <chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 3:00 PM

To: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: FW: BL-19-00016 Lytle survey review

Oops haha here are the attachments

Chielsea PBenner

Planner II
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682

helsea.benner@co Kittitas.wa.

From: Chelsea Benner

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 2:59 PM
To: Candie Leader

Cc: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Subject: BL-19-00016 Lytle survey review

Good Afternoon,

Please review the attached preliminary survey to make sure they have made your suggested
changes. | have also attached your original comments to make it easy © Please return comment by

December 27 (earlier if possible).
Please send comments to Kelly as she will be taking over this project.

Thank you!
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Chielsea Benner

Planner II

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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